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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: JUNE 4, 2020  
 
SUBJECT: Accept funds from JustFundKY 2020 Cliff Todd Endowment Grant 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Request:  Council Authorization to accept funds of $5,000 from JustFundKY 2020 Cliff Todd 
Endowment Grant for Limestone/Short intersection art in downtown Lexington.  There are no 
matching funds required. 

Purpose of Request:  The Mayor’s Office has received a grant award of $5,000 for Limestone/Short 
intersection art. As a part  of Street and Roads paving and resurfacing project, the current crosswalk 
will be removed and replaced with a new rainbow design on Limestone. Streets and Roads will 
mill and resurface N. Limestone from Main Street to Short Street, including the intersection of 
N. Limestone and Short St.  The milling will remove the existing pavement markings including 
the existing rainbow crosswalk design.  LFUCG will fund the cost of a standard crosswalk 
installation for this location and this grant and any additional grants or donations will help fund 
the increased cost associated with the rainbow design. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $5,000 in Cliff Todd 
Endowment funds has been awarded for Fiscal Year 2021.  No matching funds are required.  
Future years funding is dependent upon availability of grant funding. 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  Budget Amendment 10709 is in process. 
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